# **REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL**

## Thursday, October 18th, 2018 Meeting #9

I. <u>Call to Order:</u> 5:06 pm

## II. <u>Roll Call</u>

**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Elizabeth, Allison, Art, Eni, Natalie, Miranda, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Jaidyn, Cy'ral, Patrick, ,Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Patrick, **EXCUSED:** Crystal, Samantha **UNEXCUSED:** 

## III. Approval of Minutes: 14-0-1, Passed.

## IV. <u>Announcements:</u>

## V. <u>Public Input and Introduction</u>

- A. Sophie Calpirg
  - Work on protecting the environment and promote civic engagement
  - New Voter's Project: Nonpartisan voting program
  - October 22nd, last day to vote!!

#### VI. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- A. Finance Committee [Amanda Jiao]
- B. Revelle Organizations Committee [Crystal Sandoval]
  - Hi friends! I met with all the org chairs and they are all planning to collaborate a lot this quarter! They would love to get to know all of you so I'm planning an event for everyone to mingle and maybe RCC can even work with the chairs on upcoming events!
- C. Rules Committee [Andrej Pervan]
- D. Appointments Committee [Hunter Kirby]
  - Apps close tomorrow at midnight!
  - Interview schedule for the committee will go out tomorrow!
- E. Graduation Committee [Isabel Lopez]
  - I have nothing to report.
- F. Election Committee [-]
- G. Student Services Committee [Miranda Pan]
  - Meet next week! Send me your schedules
- VII. <u>Reports</u>

#### A. President [Andrej Pervan]

- CCP
- VCSA Luncheon
- Food Pantry Farmer's Markets
- B. Vice President of Internal [Hunter Kirby]
  - No council buddies/snacks until new members term in
    Maybe 2 day retreat
- C. Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]
- D. Vice President of External [Allison Kramer]
  - Working on ordering the gavel
- E. Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Art Porter and Eni Ikuku]
  - Budget meeting on 10/31
  - AS Visitors: TFP, Tritons for Animals
- F. Director of Spirit and Events [Natalie Davoodi]
  - RHA/RPB collab

- Week 10 BBQ planning!!
- G. Director of Student Services [Miranda Pan]
  - I have nothing to report.
- H. Class Representatives
  - Fourth Year Representative [Isabel Lopez]
    - I have nothing to report.
  - Third Year Representative [Emily Paris]
    - Need bonfire event names
  - Second Year Representative [Blake Civello]
    - Contacted Keeling RAs for future events
  - First Year Representative [Jaidyn Patricio]
    - I have nothing to report
- I. Commuter Representative [Cy'ral Davis]
  - ACCB Event: Holloween Food Haunt (highlights commuter resources homebase is in PC but ech commuter lounge has different hours to pick up free food)
  - Revelle Commuter Lounge Halloween Food Haunt hours: 2-4 pm
  - CABreakfast every even week!
- J. Transfer Representative [Samantha Bautista]
- K. International & Out of State Representative [Patrick Liu]
  - SeaWorld Tickets returning 5 tickets
  - Lower the price of tickets to \$25, council will lose \$387
  - \$40 tickets all sold out would allow for council to still be in the black
  - Tickets expire by 12/31/18
  - Council will allow lowering the price \$25
  - Tickets will be moved to Admin office
  - Must be a UCSD student to buy tickets
- L. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Miranda Pan]
  - SRA, Kenny, is planning a San Diego zoo trip for week 6 and a laser tag program for week 9 potentially
  - RA application will open on 11/8/18
- M. Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]
  - QR Scavenger hunt budget will be submitted next week
- N. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]
  - Revelle staff and faculty brunch with the Chancellor
    - 7th college will be the Village? 8th college in Revelle parking lot?
    - Who is in charge of these plans? A campus design committee that the Chancellor happens to go sometimes?
  - This weekend is Homecoming weekend, Parent/Family weekend, lots of old, nostalgic people on campus
  - Friday (10/19): Tritonfest: Haunted Hoedown Main gym turned into a haunted house! 7-Midnight
  - Saturday (10/20): Homecoming Triton Tailgate 4-7 and Women's VOlleyball game 7-9pm
    - Entrance is free for students with UCSD id
    - Food is \$10, Beer tasting for \$5
    - Musical Performances by Donovan Frankenreiter
  - Transfer housing Colleges considering housing transfers in their own colleges
  - IGETC revisions?
  - Wellness Corridor recreational space behind parking lot 1309
- 0. Campus-Wide Representatives
  - HDH [Ivan Verastica]
    - Housing Accommodation was successful (everyone that requested housing received housing)
    - New Director of Dining Mark Petrino
    - More vegetarian friendly plates in each dining hall
    - ✤ How is Wifi?

- a. Request an audit for Revelle
- Forum Week 7 of every quarter
- AFSCME 3299 Strike: October 23rd-25th
- SFAC [Miranda Pan]
- UCAB [Reilly Cannon]
  - PC student research gallery up Mid-November
    - a. Video presentation (the large staircase on the blank wall)
- WCSAB [-]
- RFAB [Allison Kramer]
  - D1 focus
  - Hoping by 2022, they want to remodel Main Gym
    - a. Adding 10,000 sqft to Main Gym
    - b. Move weights to the first floor
    - c. Adding a glass enclosure
  - Sliderport: fields (soccer field, storage, track fields) and storage
  - Christine Norris Gym: Let recreation know if anything breaks in there
  - Want student input on transitioning to D1 (what they are excited about, what they are worried about)
    - a. School spirit
    - b. Skate park at Main Gym
    - c. Parking near games
    - d. Pepband -> D1 Pepband?
      - i. Funded by athletics
      - ii. Need priority as a branch of athletics
  - One quarter per event: Spirit Night, Earth Day event
- SCSG [-]
- BAC [Cy'ral Davis]
  - I have nothing to report.
- EJA [-]
- SOVAC [Patrick Liu]
  - We are still doing Dormstorming on campus right now. And the Revelle Dormstorming was done last night.
  - After the deadline of registration, SOVAC will have another meeting about the events we will have between the last day of registration and the day of voting(Nov. 6th).
  - Next week on the last day of registration, CALPIRG will table in Revelle Plaza from 10am to 3pm to get some more people to register.
- ASCE [-]
- LSAC [-]
- Input for the Library
- You can text the RSO in the library soon!
- ✤ 3rd Floor ideas
  - a. Putting tables and chairs
  - b. It is used as a dance space sometimes--it's nice to keep the space open
  - c. Put color/murals
  - d. Add grass and plants -- Make it more Dr. Seuss like!!
- EDI [Crystal Sandoval]
  - ✤ REGISTER TO VOTE!!
    - a. Check out the info email from the Cross Cultural Center, they have a lot of awesome events coming up like...
      - i. Cross-Cultural Center Social Justice Educators Present
      - ii. Social Justice and Pop Culture: Shock First, Think Later
      - iii. Workshop examining shock value and sensationalism

- iv. Week 4 Tuesday, October 23, 2018
- V. 3:00 pm 4:00 pm
- vi. Cross-Cultural Center
- If you care about the environment you should totally go to RCO Sweeps the beach!
  - a. By registering here, at
    - https://www.eventbrite.com/e/rco-sweeps-the-beach-tickets-513 09337610
  - b. You reserve transportation for yourself to participate in the beach clean-up.

#### • Basic Needs Advocate [-]

#### VIII. <u>New Business</u>

- A. Per the bylaws, do not use your position on RCC to endorse candidates/movements during the election selection!
- B. Sign up to be a mystery shopper (only once per academic year!)
- C. Check your media for council snacks announcement
- D. Send your reports!!!!!!!!
- IX. <u>Unfinished Business</u>

## X. <u>Announcements</u>

#### XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Elizabeth, Allison, Natalie, Miranda, Isabel, Emily, Blake, Cy'ral, Patrick, ,Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Patrick,

EXCUSED: Art, Eni, Crystal, Samantha

## **UNEXCUSED:**

ADJOURNED: 6:10 pm

